Tom Welter

From: Donald Dixon (Counseler) <ddixon@pps.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 7:08 PM

To: Tom Welter

Cc: Gina Aman; Jacquelyn Sage

Subject: additional information for hardship

Attachments: Javain foster transcript.pdf; javain foster quarter 3 progress.pdf; Javain Foster grade book.docx

Greetings Tom,

It has been a long time since we have communicated. This is now my 37" year. | am happy that you are still hanging in there
also.

I currently am sitting in for Jacque Sage, Jefferson’s athletic director and doing a follow-up on some additional information you
requested.

Attached is a transcript, the recent 3™ quarter progress report, and what teachers have put into the grade book for his current
grades. You can see the pattern of his success.

We also have a form that we have our athletes take to their teachers to get grades.

There has been a lot of time that has elapsed and the kid has been very patient but aiso anxious about the decision.
Let me know if there is additional information needed for a determination.

Take care,

Donald Dixon

Acting Athletic Director

lefferson High School
503-916-5180, ext 71392




Student Name

Foster, Javain Portland Public Schools Jefferson H.S.
High i 5210 N Kerby Ave
Perm 1D State ID Grd Gen igh School Transcript Portland, ORy97217
768842 18556809 10 M
Date Of Bitth Phane Diploma Type
4212611999 Standard Phone Fax
Graduation Date 503-916-5180
Home Address
6030 NE 25th Ave Counselor
Portland, OR 97211 McKenzie, Sharitha

Subject Course Title MarkCred Cmp

) T

0,370

LA-Language Arts

FA Agriculture Studies P US History 2 MA-Mathemattcs
FA Horne Economics P 0370 SC-Science 3.000| 0.370] 0500 2.130
GS Soclal Studies P 0370 GS-Mod World Hist/Soc]  1.000 0.370{ 0500 0.130
LA Language Ars P 0370 US-US History/Soc St 1.000  0.500 0.500
PE PE A 0370 EC-EconomicsiSoc Stul  0.500| 0.000 0.500
8C Integrated Sclence P 037 Engfish 1 0.500 GV-Gevernment/Sce 51 0.500|  0.000 0.500
Cred Cmp: 2.220 GPA: 4.000 ) PE-Physical Ed 1.006| 0.870] O0.130
of Modem World History 1 0.5081 HE-Haalth 1.000[ o500 ©S500

EL Meath Serminar 1-2 0500

[
LA English 3 A 0.500
FA Dig Video Field Prod 1 C 0,500
Wl Spanish 1 C 0.508
HE Health 1 C 0.500
MA Algebra 1 G 0.500
PE Weight Training A D.BOO
us LS History 1 C

Math Seminar 1-2 0.500
Engfish 4 Q.500
Spanish 2 0.500
Health 2 0.500
Chemistry 2 0.500
Algebra 2 0.500
Weight Training a.500

Continued on next column...

FA-CTE/Aris/World Lanj  1.000] 1.000
WL-World Language 2.000| 0500 G500 1.000
EL-Eleciive 6.000] 0.740] 0.870| 4.390
TOTALS 24.000( 6.220| £.000( 12.780

sinResil
Mot Taken

Not Taken
0171312016} Net Passed
My Plan Essay G2M7/2016| Not Passed
Resume 02/1712016{ Mot Passed
Career Related Exp #1)02/08/2016] Not Passed
Career Related Exp #2]|02/17/2016| Not Passed

E.ssentithSkllis Readiny .
Essential Skilis Writing
Essential Skifls Math

* = Course has been Modified R = Course Repeated, No Credit
GPA SUMMARY Course Legend:

. . AP = Advanced Placement-GPA Weighted
dnweighted GPA PA - !
Hnweighted GPA Weidhted GPA . { IB = International Baccalaureate-GPA Waighted
Cumulative 2627  Cumulative Wat 2.827

Marks Legend:
| = Incomplete
P = Passing

NP = Not Passing
NG = Not Graded

WF = Withdrawn with Failing Mark
B o Urmeraintad GPA WN = Withdrawn with Not Passing Mark
. WP = Withdrawn with Passing Mark
WX = Withdrawn with No Penalty
Class Rank Graduation Date
56 out of 110

Class of 2018

Signature required for official franscripls

04/19/2016

Page 1 of 1




Jefferson H.S.
5210 N Kerby Ave
Portland, OR 97217

Jermaine Foster and Tiffani Penson
6030 NE 25th Ave
Portland, OR 87211

Q3 Report Card - 2015-2016
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Portland Public Schools

Q3 Report Card
2015-2016

Jefferson H.S.

Margaret Calvert, Principal

5210 N Kerby Ave
Portland, OR 97217

503-816-518C

Student Name:
Foster, Javain

Perm D:
768842

Home Room:
LGYM

Grade:;
10

xcellent
B = Above Average

C = Average

D = Minimum Passing

F = Failing

P = Passing

NP = Not Passing

{ = Incomplete

NG = No Grade

EXC = Exceeds

PRO = Proficient

DEV = Developing

DNM = Does Noi Meel

WF = Withdrew Fafting

WN = Withdrew Not Passing
WP = Withdrew Passing
WX = Withdrew No Penalty
E = School Announcement:
M = Meets

CM = Does Not Meet

H = Haold Grade

HP = Highly Proficient

DP = Developing Proficiency
CP = Close ta Proficient

PR = Proficient

Algebra 2




Javain Foster

Jefferson H.S. (503-916-5180)

GRADE BOOK

fGrade Book Summary for Jefferson I1.S. Q4 Progress (ending on &

(5/10/2016)
Period Course Title

1 Health 2 (14012)

[

Weight Training

(23222)

Algebra 2
(2031CC2)

Math Seminar 1-2

[

[

(0899A1.52)
Chemistry 2
(17212)
Spanish 2
(1201 A2)

US History 2
(27212)
English 4 (10022)

[t

Lo

I~3

o9,

Resources Room  Teacher Q4
Name Progress
D-12°  Raeann C(2.7)
Thompsoniz

LGYM lan Feldtsr A (90.6)

B-33  April Truhlar C (2.6)

B-33 April Truhlar N/A (0.0)

D-35 Gregory C (70.4)
Burkhecadi=

C-29 Pamela N/A (0.0)
Freteles

D-15 Philip C(2.7)
Raffertyss

D-15 Philip B (3.0)

Raffertyes




Jefferson H.S.
Student Schedule

Student Information

Student Name - ) Gender |Grade Address
Foster, Javain 768842 M 10
e [ B I . 6030 NE 25th Ave
Preferred Last Name Preferred First Name B'Ilt’tzhlliz)alstt‘amsgg Portland, OR 97211
“Phone 77 Student's Language At State Reported Race Enter Date Leave Date
. English Black / African American | 08/27/2015

Year:

2015-2016
Report: STU202

§__ghedu_|gﬁlfq@rmation

UIEAB[ J2}SO4

Eal‘iTerm iSection 1D

Course

Semester2

14012-01

Meet Da.ys Teacher

114012 - Health 2

1 Thompson, R.

2 sz [23222.02 23222 - Weight Training BF  [Feldt, 1. LGym |
3 sz 2031CC2-0 2031CC2 - Algebra 2 A F  [Truhlar, A, B-33

4 182 0B9SALSZ-O 0899ALS2 - Math Seminar 1-2 " BF  [Truhlar, A. B33

5 |s2  47212:05  i47212-Chemisty2 A F |Burkhead, G. D-35

6 182 1201A2.08 " [1201A2 - Spanish2 BF |FretelP.  ic29
7 1s2 27212.01 27212 - US History 2 A F  [Rafferty, P. D-15

8 1S2  10022-01 10022 -English4 BF |Rafferty, P. D-15

Parent Information

Parent Name | Phone Extensién ‘ ).:I"'ype
Foster, Jermaine 503-757-9839 Cell
Penson, Tiffani 503-515-2083 Cell

Printed by Donald Dixon at 04/20/2016 9:12 AM

Portland Public Schogls
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